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                                                                                                                         01/03/2024                                          
 
To, 
   
Corporate Relationship Dept 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
25th Floor, P. J .Towers, Dalal Street,  
Fort, Mumbai  400001 
 
Company Script Code No. : 523449 
 
Dear Madam/Sir, 
 
Subject: Intimation regarding Stop Transfer  
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details of Stop Transfer on the following shares of 
the Company. 
 
Sl. No. Field Name Particulars 
1 Company Name Sharp India Limited 
2 Ledger Folio 00043248    
3 Holder Name Pramod Kumar Goyal     
4 Discrepancy Lost By Holder    
5 Certificate No. 36114    
6 Distinctive No. 6610001 - 6610100    
7 Number of Shares 100 
 
We request you to take a note of the same and take it on your record.  
 
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours Faithfully, 
 
For SHARP INDIA LIMITED 
 
 
 
Srirang Mahabhagwat 
Company Secretary 
Membership No.- A28750 
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Srirang Mahabhagwat

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 28 February 2024 04:00
To: Srirang Mahabhagwat
Cc: umesh.sharma@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID2008.pdf

 

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Sharp India Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

27 Feb 
2024     

00043248    PRAMOD 
KUMAR 
GOYAL     

36114    6610001 - 
6610100    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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